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inconveniences with the savings of this altemative fuel source while reducing air
pollution and helping out our local economy.

Please reconsider increasing the price of natural gas when used in vehicles. It does not
make any sense why those who are trying to help our community through buying local
and cleaning the air, should pay more for the same fuel used in our homes, We should all
benefit from the low cost Wexpro resource.

SZZM

Anna Mefford
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From: Mike Schwab. o
To: <mlivingston@utah.gov>
‘Date: 1/6/2009 12:10 PM
Subject: CNG Prices

| am writing regarding the rate increase for CNG for my truck. | sell school supplies and travel the State of
Utah. The high cost of fuel was keeping me from visiting my customers across the State. After much
research | decided to convert a GMC truck over to CNG. The kid cost me nearly 11,000 dollars but after
lots of calculations | decided to make the plunge into CNG. It it totally unfiar to punish those of us that
made the committment to convert or buy CNG vehicles. | understand a reasonable rate hike but more
than double is unfair. There are many more like me that basically are throwing over 10,000 out the
window now that regular gas is so low. FPlease reconsider. Also my truck has a kit called Naturel is is
injected and runs great. | just found out it is also eligible for the State Tax Credit. |1 am sad and feel

foolish for trusting that the prices would stay low enough to justify the kit | put on.

If you have any questions

Mike Schwab
I
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